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RE: [GT Telecom co., Ltd.] FCC ID : UZCGBH-M100, Asses
No: ANO7T6501 Inbox

from Helen Zhao <helen.zhao@ccsemc.com> hide details Feb 13 (1 day ago)
to ??? <niky5784@e-ctk.com>,
"Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>,
Tim Dwyer - TCB <Timothy_Dwyer@ieee.org>
cc ? ?? ??? <niky5784@certitek.com>,
?7?? <koreacoco@e-ctk.com>,

date Feb 13, 2007 12:48 AM
subject RE: [GT Telecom co., Ltd.] FCC ID : UZCGBH-M100, Assessment No:
ANO7T6501

Dear Hyun Chae,

Mr. Tim Dwyer is the reviewer of this application, | am not, | just help to resend his
comments to you. You should have sent your reply to Mr. Dwyer directly, he will he
review the revised report.

Hello Tim,

Could you please review the revised report? If you need additional information, ple
Hyun Chae know. If it is satisfactory, please close the application asap.

Thanks,
Helen

From: ? ? ? [mailto:niky5784@e-ctk.com]
Sent: Mon 2/12/2007 7:40 PM

To: Helen Zhao
Cc: 27?2797, '??7, 27?27?2272 7?

Subject: RE: [GT Telecom co., Ltd.] FCC ID : UZCGBH-M100, Assessment No:
ANO7T6501

Dear Helen

I didn’t was communicated your comments from Eun-Won, She didn't it from Mr. T
Dwyer, either

Anyway, attached the file the modified test report applied for your comments(Page

Please deal with this project as soon as possible; We have promised that we offer
certificiation to my client until Feb. 14

I need your help

Best regards,

http://mail.google.com/mail/?ik=2a69albf8a& view=cv& search=inbox& th=110bc216b2a3... 2/14/2007
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Hyun Chae, You

From: Helen Zhao [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 2:49 AM

To: ??2?

Cc: ? 72?277

Subject: RE: [GT Telecom co., Ltd.] FCC ID : UZCGBH-M100, Assessment No:
ANO7T6501

Dear Eun-Won,

Did you receive the comments sent by Mr. Tim Dwyer? In our database, it shows t
the comments to you (koreacoco@e-ctk.com) on 2/7/07. Did you reply to him?

Anyway, below are his comments.

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhhhhhhkkkkkkhhk khkhhhhhikkirrkx

Dear Lee Eun-Won,

The review of your application is complete. There are a few items that need to be
addressed. Items 1-3 require action by you. Items 4-5 are for information. If you h
gquestions, please send email.

1. In addition to the 20 dB bandedge conducted measurements, compliance with tt
radiated emission limits of 15.209 is required at the restricted band edges at 2390
and 2483.5 MHz. Please add these measurements to the test report or in a separa
report addendum

2. Per FCC 15.35(b) radiated emission limits above 1 GHz are based on use of an
average detector. In this case a Quasi-Peak detector was used. This is acceptable
provided the 1 MHz RBW and VBW were used. Please confirm the bandwidths us
the QP measurements. If the required RBW cannot be used, then peak or average
measurements are necessary.

3. In addition to the data in item 2, peak data must be included to show compliance

http://mail.google.com/mail/?ik=2a69albf8a& view=cv& search=inbox& th=110bc216b2a3... 2/14/2007
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limit on peak radiated emissions (20 dB above the average limit). Please revise th
report or provide an addendum including the peak data.

4. As a point of information, in the future for measurements above 1GHz may be r
with a Peak detector under the conditions of 15.35(b). If the average limits are me'
the peak detector, then neither QP or average measurements are required.

5. The proper FCC equipment code for an FHSS system is DSS. This has been
in your application.

Best regards,

Tim Dwyer
CCS Technical Reviewer

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on t
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 3
of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the fi
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not k
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be direc
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

*kkkhhkkkkkkkkkhkhhhhhhrkkkkhkhk khkhhhhrrkkrkhkhhhhrxxirk

Thanks,
Helen

----- Original Message-----

From: koreacoco@e-ctk.com [mailto:koreacoco@e-ctk.com]

Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2007 4:30 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: 27?2277

Subject: [GT Telecom co., Ltd.] FCC ID : UZCGBH-M100, Assessment No:
ANO7T6501

Dear Helne Zao

Here, Eun-Won Lee in CTK.

http://mail.google.com/mail/?ik=2a69albf8a& view=cv& search=inbox& th=110bc216b2a3... 2/14/2007



How are you doing? Long time not to hear from you.

Meanwhile, Would you please check the below status.

Current Application Status

Assessment Mo

FCC ID:

Certification Scheme
Grantee Name

application Date

Administrative Review

Status
Exarminer Mame

Status Date

Technical Review
Status
Engineer Name

Status Date

AMOTTEEOL

UZCGBH-M100

TCRE

GT Telecom Co., Ltd,

2/2/2007

In Process
Tim Dhwryer

2/6/2007

In Process
Tirn Dwyer

2/6/2007

Final Status
Reviewer

Status Date

| want to receive the FCC grant until February 13, 2007

Please | need your help.

Page 4 of 7

FPending
Mike Kuo
2/6/2007

http://mail.google.com/mail/?ik=2a69albf8a& view=cv& search=inbox& th=110bc216b2a3... 2/14/2007
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Best Regards,

Eun-Won Lee

2?27?2727

Eun-Won, Lee / EMC Engineer

CTK Co., Ltd. (? )2 2?2 ?
@Tel:+82-31-330-3340, &Fax:+82-31-339-9855

Mail : koreacoco@certitek.com
Web Site : http://www.certitek.com
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FrAIAXAXXLXXAX Internet E-mail Confidentiality Disclaimer ***x*kktkis
This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential information.

If you are not the intended recipient, you may not disclose, use,
disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this message or attachment

in any way. If you received this e-mail message in error, please delete

the e-mail and any attachments and notify us at certitek@certitek.com.

Certitek does not accept liability for any errors, omissins, corruption or
virus in the contents of this message or any attachment that arise
as a result of e -mail trasmission.
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Reply Reply to all Forward |nvite Helen to Gmail
Tim Dwyer to Helen show details Feb 13 (1 day ago)
Hello Helen,

Was there an attachment in the email you received? | did not receive an email from t
directly and there was no attachment in the email you sent to me. | checked and they
upload it either.

This one will be quick to complete once | get the report.

Thanks for your help.

Tim
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- Show quoted text -
- Show quoted text -
- Show quoted text -

- Show quoted text -
- Show quoted text -
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Internet E-mail Confidentiality Disclaimer ********x*xx
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
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Reply Forward

from Helen Zhao <helen.zhao@ccsemc.com> hide details Feb 13 (1 day ago) ¢
to rfspectrum@gmail.com
cc Tim Dwyer - TCB <Timothy_Dwyer@ieee.org>,
"Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>
date Feb 13,2007 12:24 PM

subject FW: [GT Telecom co., Ltd.] FCC ID : UZCGBH-M100, Assessment No:
ANO7T6501

mailed-by ccsemc.com

Hello Tim,
Sorry the report is attached here.

Thanks,

Helen
- Show quoted text -
- Show quoted text -

- Show quoted text -

- Show quoted text -
@Tel:+82-31-330-3340, =Fax:+82-31-339-9855
Mail : koreacoco@certitek.com
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Web Site : http://www.certitek.com

22(1?7?2)27? 272
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Internet E-mail Confidentiality Disclaimer ******xxtxi
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
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